
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 
7/27/2011 6:18:46 PM 
FVV: ATF Report 
ATF Fast and Furious - Fueling Cartel Violence.pdf 

Please place in our Q drive for the July 26 Hearing, and when complete send everyone the link 
to find them. More to follow! PJc 

	Original Message 	 
From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 8:15 AM 
To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ) 
Subject: FCC: ATF Report 

	Original Message 	 
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 6:19 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) (JMD); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD); Crabb, 
John D. (USADC); Kellner, Kenneth E. (0I,A) (JMD); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: ATF Report 

DP 
	 Original Message 	 
From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 08:29 AM 
To: 	 ATF 

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: ATF Report 

Full report is attached. 

-Steve 

AZ0271329 

DOJ-FF-53528 
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